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RE: AIG ref: 3370701287SG005 FW: FW: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDEN...

From: Lee, Ming-Yao

To: ypmp@ypmlaw.com.sg

Cc: Admin A, Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent:  7/13/2020 12:49:48 PM

Dear Sir / Madam,

We understand you have called our colleague.
You may purchasethe report directly from LKK.
Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Lee, Ming-Yao

Sent: 08 July 2020 16:55

To: 'ypmp@ypmlaw.com.sg' <ypmp@ypmlaw.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 3370701287SG005 FW: aigencrypt FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR
INSURED VEHICLE FBN4297L AND FD8811G ON 21/05/2020

Hi Sir / Madam,

We refer to your email dated 7 July 2020. Should you wish to purchase the survey report, you may contact LKK Auto Consultants (as
copied).

Thank you.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Yeo Perumal Mohideen Law Corporation YPM <ypmp@ypmlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:09 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FBN4297L AND FD8811G ON
21/05/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
To the person in charge,

1. We refer to the above matter.
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2. Our client instructs us that the Surveyor, Mr Marcus Chua from LKK surveyors has completed the surveyor of our client's
motorbike no. FD8811G a few days ago.

3. Please let us have the survey report on an urgent basis as our client needs to repair his bike on an urgent basis for work
purposes.

Thank you.

Admin

Yeo Perumal Mohideen Law Corporation
No 1 Coleman Street,

#06-08, The Adelphi,

Singapore 179803

Tel : 6337 2344 Fax : 6334 2714

On Wed, 24 Jun 2020 at 11:06, Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> wrote:

AlG P

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-07-01 11:06 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way
from its use.
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